

more than just trick-or-treating ...

Advance Planning of 1-3 weeks

- Doughnut Fundraisers: Try partnering with a Krispy Kreme distributor to sell boxes of doughnuts that can be delivered to your school. Also, try buying a dozen from a local baker or Dunkin Donuts and sell each doughnut for \$1.
- Teacher Jail: Set up a 'jail' during lunch that people can get sent to if someone pays to get them arrested. Assign a couple of Key Clubbers as "officers" that go around collecting the 'criminals' and they can't leave the jail until someone else pays their 'bond' or the lunch bell rings.
- Penny Wars: Livening up your meetings with a little friendly competition. Set up four jars, one for each grade level, and whoever has the most points raised wins a prize. Pennies/Bills are worth points, while silver coins are negative point. Members can put money into any jar.
- Carwashes: Beat that Florida Heat and Maternal and Neonatal Tetanus (MNT) at the same time! Sell pre-sale tickets at lower price, but on the day of the carwash raise prices. Ask members to donate supplies.
- Halftime Miracles: Have Key Clubbers go around the stands at halftime during a sporting event with collection jars to gather any loose change. Have a timer set exactly to 2 minutes and 20 seconds and collect as much as you can! Prepare a script for the announcer to explain what The Eliminate Project is and what the money can help do, so you just don't walk the stands aimlessly asking for money.

- Decorating Jars: Have students volunteer to decorate a jar that represents Trick-or-Treat for UNICEF. During lunch display them in the cafeteria or near a snack line and have people donate change to vote for the one they like the most.
- Yard Sale: Ask your advisors to help find a location to have a community yard sale. Ask members and faculty members to donate some of their gently used clothes and shoes to sell. Try having it a central location in town or ask your principal if you can have it on your school's football/soccer field.
- Eating Contests: Honestly, you can make an eating contest out of anything your heart desires; ice cream, hot dogs, burgers, tamales, tacos, chicken wings, and pancakes! Ask a local restaurant or business to sponsor the event to bring down costs. Also, have all the contestants pay a fee to participate in the contest and have an Eliminate Booth to educate people on the cause so they can see that there is more to the event than watching people throw up at the end.



ſ



Advance Planning of 4+ Weeks.

- Haunted House: Host a haunted house in a school or a community center around Halloween. Turn this into a Zone/Division wide project by having different clubs donate supplies. People pay to go in.
- Eliminate Race: Organize a run/walk for the community and charge registration fee for the participants. Think about having T-Shirts, but increase the registration price if you do.
- Eliminate Dance: Host a dance where you sell tickets for admission. Have local businesses or member's family donate baked goods/food. Include activities that'll get people to come and stay.
- Eliminate Carnival: Host a carnival at a local community center or at your school. Try to have the event be familyoriented to have a higher attendance. Sell tickets for games; dunk tank, tug-a-war, face painting, and sports. Also, ask local businesses to help sponsor the event.
- Talent Show: Have students from schools within your division compete in a talent show. One school could host the show while the rest sell snacks, take tickets and pass out programs with information about The Eliminate Project. Have each contestant register for a flat fee and charge admission to see the show. Have Club advisors judge the different acts and award the top 3 contestants with a prize.
- Dodgeball Tournament: Ask your principal for access to the gym. Students pay a small entrance fee. Include a prize for the winning person. Hold it as a school event and ask students to form a team and have them a pay a group fee.

Pumpkin Smash: Collect a donation of pumpkins and supplies from shops or ask people after Halloween if they want you to get rid of their pumpkins for them. Charge a fee (\$5) to either stomp, punch, smash, or hit the pumpkin with a bat.

Student/Powderpuff Football Game: Have grade levels compete against each other to have a winning class. The same concept can be applied to have teams of only girls compete with other teams of girls from another grade level. Charge for admission and award prizes/medals to the top contenders.

Host a Trunk-or-Treat: Partner with Kiwanis Family clubs from your district to host a Halloween tailgate. Find an appropriate parking lot with good lighting and determine activities. Decorate your rides with dangling spiders, cobwebs and other festive materials. Invite community members to visit each vehicle or booth for fun treats and concoctions in exchange for a donation to help save moms and babies.



Trick-or-Treat for UNICEF Boxes



What Trick-or-Treat for UNICEF is most known for is its trick-or-treat boxes that usually ship out in September to clubs, so be on the lookout! If you participated, then you can get them or not order here. If find yourself not having enough boxes, then you can order more here; **Order Boxes**.

If you think you're too old to go trick-or-treating, but your inner child is calling you out to the streets then pick up a box and on Halloween night head out for donations. Try giving some boxes to your local elementary school or K-Kids, because all children love to help.



✤ CLUBS:

- Write a check to the Kiwanis International Foundation.
- Put "The Eliminate Project" in the memo line.
- On a different piece of paper include the full name of your club (Division for a Lt. Governor) and your club number with your check.
- Mail checks to the following address: Kiwanis International Foundation 3636 Woodview Trace Indianapolis, IN 46268-3196
- Send an email to Trick-or-Treat for UNICEF Committee Chair, Jonathan Bastida, at <u>division22@floridakeyclub.org</u> to notify that you have sent a check to International. Include your school name, division, and exact number of funds.
- If you have any questions, please email Jonathan Bastida. Or check out The <u>Eliminate Project website.</u>

✤ INDIVIDUALS:

- Click the Online Donations link under the Main Menu.
- Complete form on page.
- Include the full name of your club
- Select "Eliminate" under "Type" dropbown box
- Click "submit" and follow instructions